
CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
 

Tuesday July 7, 2009 
 
PRESENT:  Chairman Bowen, Mike Rodgers, Rod Pennica, Linda Fairbanks, Kathy Tampio, Truman 
Bradley and John Penhollow 
 
ABSENT: Pete Holt, Stuart Williams and Ted Bogden   
 

OTHERS: Mark Geise and Donald McCord (Planning) 
MINUTES All minutes have been previously approved during the capital projects process.  
CORRESP. None 
PRIVILEGE 
OF FLOOR 

None 
  

NEW 
BUSINESS: 
Parks 
Comprehensive 
Plan Status 

Mark Geise handed out a copy of the Parks Plan Proposal to members.  
Mark - The proposal will be presented to the Legislature's Planning and Economic Development 
Committee at their meeting. A hard copy and a pdf version of the proposal will be sent to all 
Legislators prior to the budget process.  

Comprehensive 
Plan Update 

Comprehensive Plan RFP: Mark- We had five firms respond to the RFQ. We then narrowed the 
field down to four for the RFP process. The four were: Behan, Bergman, Wendel and WRT. 
Bergman is doing the Watershed Plan; Behan did the Westfield/Ripley Plan; Wendel is doing the 
Fredonia Plan; and WRT is a world renowned firm that has 160 employees. An RFP for the 
Comprehensive Plan was sent out on May 15th with a CD that had the CCVB Brooks Report. 
June 30th was the deadline and we now have proposals from all of the firms. I would hope that we 
could invite two of the four firms in August for interviews. 
 
Doug: Would that be at a special meeting? 
 
Mark: It would probably be a special meeting. I hate to wait until September to do the interviews. 
If we narrow it down at the next Board meeting, it would give the firms two or three weeks to 
prepare and arrange for coming in. I've brought two copies of each of the proposals for you to 
distribute amongst yourselves. 
 
Mike: Have you gone through them already? 
 
Mark: Yes and there are pros and cons to each. Behan is a small firm who would probably give it 
their all and on the other extreme there is WRT who has done projects like the Baltimore Harbor. 
I don't want to say more than that because I don't want to bias the board.  
 
Phone Poll; Mark-We thought it would be a good idea to augment the blog and the public 
meetings with an objective, scientific phone poll. We can have a geographically disbursed poll 
that asks about the direction the County is going in. We would ask questions like: Would they be 
willing to participate in public meetings for the comprehensive plan; Do you have access to a 
computer for the web based survey; and What direction do you think the County should go in for 
development?  
 
We narrowed the phone poll RFP respondents down to two applicants. We choose Zepelowitz to 
help us with the phone poll because of their experience and capacity.  I have some potential draft 
questions they created for the Board to review and comment on. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Schedule: Mark- This is an updated timeline but it is subject to change after 
we get a consultant on board. You can see that we extended Terry Martin's contract. We are 
hiring a young guy out of Fredonia to help us with the web page. The Randall Arendt Guidebook 
is being cleaned up for publication. We have reserved Chautauqua Suites on September 29th for 



Randall Arendt to speak. We are working with Southern Tier West so that local Planning Board 
and Zoning Board members can get their annual credits for attending. There will be two sessions 
with about two hours spent on the presentation of the guidebook and then 50 minutes on an 
actual exercise. Randall will work with groups of six on a real life example and how they might 
enhance it. 
 
Rod – What is the deadline for having a firm onboard? 
 
Mark – There really is no deadline but I'm thinking that you would want to have them on by 
September. 
 
Kathy-What was the budgeted amount for the project? 
 
Mark - $250,000 total but $90,000 for the consultant. 
 
Kathy-Have they all come in under that? 
 
Mark-The range has been from just under $90,00 to $110,000. But there have been firms that 
have added extra options for us to consider. 
 
Survey Monkey: Mark – I have rethought this and I think it makes sense to have the survey done 
after phase II of the plan. Once we inventory the assets and come up with projects, I think it 
makes sense to then take that out to the public. Based upon their input we can then prioritize 
projects. 
 
SEQRA Process: Mark – I see this going on in June of 2010. We will work with the attorney to 
make this happen. 
 
Action Plan: We would then go to the action plan stage. I see this as the stage where you develop 
the detail to the extent that you can almost go out and get estimates of cost. With that detail you 
can do a DEIS on it so each small project that comes out of it doesn't need to go through the 
SEQRA process again. Not everything will work that way but that is the basic premise. That will 
extend the schedule out to mid to late 2011. 
 
Rod – Who else will be involved with the review process? 
 
Mark – The Planning staff, Greg Edwards and Bill Daly. Probably a couple of members of the 
PED staff. 
 
The other thing we need to think about is that almost all the proposals say they work with an 
advisory group. Maybe that is the Planning Board but maybe not. I think it could be a cross 
section of the community with some of the major stakeholders and some members of this group. 
We need to be thinking of who we need to bring to the table. Clergy, agricultural people, 
business leaders are just a few potential examples. 
 
Rod-We act as that committee in Pomfret and I think we would have been better having a 
committee that was not comprised of board members. Maybe a Town Board member or two but 
not exclusive.  

Zoning Referral 
Log 

Don presented the zoning log for June to the board for review. Don mentioned that there was one 
referral not listed for the relocation of LaScala's Restaurant in Ellicott. Don said that there was 
another one in the Town of Poland for the expansion of a gravel operation.  

Next Meeting The next meeting will be on July 7th, 2009 at the IDA Offices, Jamestown, NY from 4:00 to 6:00 
PM. 
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